
From: Doug Moiles <Doug.Moiles@wnem.com>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 10:45 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Governor's office response to Rep. Kildee

Dave/Communications Staff,

I understand that the Governor's office has responded or is prepared to respond to a request from Rep. Dan Kildee regarding the forgiveness of a number of loans to improve Flint's water system.

If the Governor's office has prepared a response, we respectfully request we be forwarded that response.

Thanks,

Doug Moiles

WNEM TV5 Saginaw

989-758-2100

This electronic message, including any attachments, may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). You are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete it.